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This material is part of a collection that documents the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation

perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge
(and arguably, "tacit approval") of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)

From: "Bower, Cindy" <Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for training

Date: Mon, January 4, 2010 10:14 am

To: "Philibert, Juli" <Juli.Philibert@ARS.USDA.GOV>

Excellent! I was just looking for the information about approvers. Thanks.

CKB

>

> From: Philibert, Juli

> Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:11 AM

> To: Bower, Cindy; Pantoja, Alberto

> Subject: RE: Request for training

>

> All external SF-182> '> s are processed in AgLearn. Please enter your training

information, listing Alberto as your #1 and #5 approvers, and me as #6. Leave all
others blank.

>

> Juli

>

> Juli A. Philibert, Secretary

> USDA-Agricultural Research Service

> Subarctic Agricultural Research Unit

> 356 O'Neill Bldg - UAF Campus

> _____________________________________________
> PO Box 757200

> Fairbanks, AK 99775-7200

> Ph: (907) 474-1806 FAX: (907) 474-1813

>

> Sometimes when we are generous in small, barely detectable ways, it can change

someone else> '> s life forever> ...> ...> ...> ..Margaret Cho

>

>

>

> From: Bower, Cindy

> Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 2:10 PM
> To: Pantoja, Alberto

> Cc: Philibert, Juli

> Subject: Request for training

>
>
>

<< File: SF182.pdf >> << File: RequestTravel NewOrleans FEW.pdf >> << File:
NewOrleansBrochure.pdf >>

>

> Alberto,

> I have attached an SF-182 request for IDP-approved training, a copy of the
training brochure, and a Request for Travel Authorization (just to save time). The

office was closed today, but I will deliver hard copies to you on Monday. Thank
you for approving my request.

>

Cindy

Cindy Bower, Ph.D.

USDA Agricultural Research Service
PO Box 757200

Fairbanks, AK 99775-7200

Phone: (907) 474-6732
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This material is part of a collection that documents
the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation
: H perpetrated against Alaska's women
Request for Travel Authorization Peperaicdas: sk :
research scientists by their supervisor,

with full knowledge (and arguably, "tacit

Traveler's Name (please print): Cynthia Bower approval") of their federal employer, the USDA
Travel begins: 11 July 2010 Travel ends: 17 July 2010 Agricaltural Sasearch Service (325
Depart from: El Residence POV mileage-round trip to the airport: 18 miles

E[ Office City of residence: ~ Fairbanks
Destination(s): New Orleans, LA
Purpose of travel: Leadership for Women in Science and Technology

( Approved ARS-115  Log # )

( Approved SF-182 Log # )
Mode of travel: 7 Plane D Train Gov't. vehicle |:| POV

Other(explain)
Preferred departure info: AS128 (SEA), DL1052 (ATL), DL1861 (MSY)

Preferred return info: DL1560 (ATL), DL1061 (SEA), AS125 (FA')

Seating preference: E[ Aisle EI Window Frequent flyer # 80213884 (AlaskaAi
Airport parking: ¢/ | Est. parking $ I:' Rental car
Miscellaneous: Shuttle/bus/train Phone calls

Taxi D Other(explain)

Will you be taking any leave during this trip? (Enter leave request in webTA)

El Yes El No Dates:

Any contributed non-USDA funds? (Explain)

E‘ Yes E[ No

Comments to travel arranger:

Gov't credit card: EYes I:INo
Charge to: IE Aquaculture D IPM [:l Germplasm E Admin

Employee signature: pate: 31 December 2009

Recommending Official: Date:

DApproved DDisapproved

Reason:

Approving Official: Date:




